RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OCTOBER 6™, 2016
7:00 PM

The Medina Township Board of Trustees met in regular session at the Medina Township Hall on October
6™, 2016, to conduct the business of the Township. Chairman Ostmann called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm with
the following Trustees in attendance: Bill Ostmann, Ray Jarrett and Ken DeMichael. Also in attendance were
Fiscal Officer Ventura, Township Administrator DeHoff, Police Chief Arbogast, Fire Chief Crumley, Service
Department Superintendent Miller and the general public.

Roll Call

Mr. Ostmann asked for a roll call of all members present. Trustees present were Mr. Ostmann, Mr. Jarrett
and Mr. DeMichael.

Pledge
Mr. Ostmann led the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

Moment of Silence
Mr. Ostmann asked for a moment of silence for our service personnel both here and abroad and for our first
responders who risk their lives every day to keep us safe.

Presentation of Check to the MS Society

Firefighter Mike Stopa said the Firefighters Association had their first annual golf outing fundraiser and
will donate the money to the MS Society. He thanked the Friends of Medina Township in helping them with the
finances and also all the donors especially Smith Brothers, Bill Doraty KIA, Medina Lighting, Don Basch Jewelers,
Serve-Pro Hudson and Biegel Plumbing. He presented Janet Kramer of the National MS Society with a check
totaling $2,700.00. Ms. Kramer thanked Mr. Stopa and the Association for the donation and said every penny will
be utilized to provide many services to the people with Multiple Sclerosis.

SITE PLANS

Reddy Familv Dentistry — 3617 Reserve Commons Drive - Site
Mr. Ostmann motioned to accept the recommendation of the Zoning Commission and approve the change

of use for Reddy Family Dentistry to be located at 3617 Reserve Commons Drive as presented. Mr. DeMichael
seconded the motion. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr. DeMichael and Mr. Jarrett.

Mr. Savel, representing Dr. Reddy, said it has taken him over eight weeks to get this approval. He said it is
called a change of use but it was a dental office before and it is the same use, dental. He has had the permit from the
building department and health department for over thirty (30) days. He feels the process takes too long when it is
the same use, dental to dental. He just wanted to bring this to the Trustees attention.

Weymouth Crossing Subdivision — Subdivision Sign
Mr. Ostmann motioned to accept the recommendation of the Zoning Commission and deny approval of a

subdivision sign for Weymouth Crossing as it does not meet the requirements of Section 605 B. — Subdivision Signs
of the Medina Township Zoning Resolution regarding setback. Mr. Jarrett seconded the motion. Voting aye
thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr. Jarrett and Mr. DeMichael.

Valley Storage — 5010 Gateway Dr. — New Construction

Mr. Ostmann motioned to accept the recommendation of the Zoning Commission and approve the new
construction for Valley Storage located at 5010 Gateway Drive as presented. It was so noted that the existing
landscaping on the east and south side will be increased. Mr. DeMichael seconded the motion. Voting aye thereon:
Mr, Ostmann, Mr. DeMichael and Mr. Jarrett.

Medina Creative Pet Play — 4015 Creative Living Way — Wall Sign

Mr. Ostmann motioned to accept the recommendation of the Zoning Commission and approve a wall sign
for Medina Creative Pet Play not to exceed 47 square feet as presented. Mr. DeMichael seconded the motion.
Voting aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr. DeMichael and Mr. Jarrett.

Page 114



TM10/06/16
SITE PLANS CON'T

Medina Creative Café — 4080 Creative Living Way - Site

Mr. Ostmann motioned to accept the recommendation of the Zoning Commission and approve the change
of use for Medina Creative Café to be located at 4080 Creative Living Way as presented. Mr. Jarrett seconded the
motion. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr. Jarrett and Mr. DeMichael.

Medina Creative Café — 4080 Creative Living Way — Wall Sign

Mr. Ostmann motioned to accept the recommendation of the Zoning Commission and approve a wall sign
for Medina Creative Café located at 4080 Creative Living Way not to exceed 49 square feet as presented. Mr.
DeMichael seconded the motion. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr. DeMichael and Mr. Jarrett.

Medina Creative Café — 4080 Creative Living Way — Awning Sign

Mr. Ostmann motioned to accept the recommendation of the Zoning Commission and deny an awning sign
for Medina Creative Café located at 4080 Creative Living Way as it does not meet the requirements of Section 605 1
Wall, Roof and Awning Signs of the Medina Township Zoning Resolution. Mr. Jarrett seconded the motion.
Voting aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr. Jarrett and Mr. DeMichael.

Medina County Federal Credit Union — 3303 Medina Road - Site

Mr. Ostmann motioned to accept the recommendation of the Zoning Commission and approve the change
of use for Medina County Federal Credit Union to be located at 3303 Medina Road as presented. Mr. DeMichael
seconded the motion. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr. DeMichael and Mr. Jarrett.

Medina County Federal Credit Union — 3303 Medina Road — Wall Sign
Mr. Ostmann motioned to accept the recommendation of the Zoning Commission and approve a wall sign

for Medina County Federal Credit Union located at 3303 Medina Road not to exceed 60.76 square feet as presented.
Mr. Jarrett seconded the motion. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr. Jarrett and Mr. DeMichael.

Medina County Federal Credit Union — 3303 Medina Road — New Faces on Ground Sign

Mr. Ostmann motioned to accept the recommendation of the Zoning Commission and approve new faces
on the existing ground sign for Medina County Federal Credit Union located at 3303 Medina Road not to exceed
23.9 square feet as presented. Mr. DeMichael seconded the motion. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr.
DeMichael and Mr. Jarrett.

Medina County Federal Credit Union — 3303 Medina Road — Directional Sign

Mr. Ostmann motioned to accept the recommendation of the Zoning Commission and approve a directional
sign for Medina County Federal Credit Union located at 3303 Medina Road not to exceed 3.75 square feet as
presented. Mr. Jarrett seconded the motion. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr., Jarrett and Mr. DeMichael.

Presentation by the Life Support Team
Mr. Ostmann said the Trustees have voted to put an Ambulance/EMS levy on the ballot to help finance our

Life Support Team. We have to renew our levy and increase it (because of rising medical costs). LST Director
Mark Phillips and Cleveland Clinic Chief Operating Officer Vicki Snyder gave a power point presentation (see
attached) and answered questions from those in attendance. Mr. Phillips said LST services Medina Township,
Medina City and Montville Township and it has been a good partnership for the last forty (40) years. Response
times from Station One (Reagan Pkwy), which is the main medic and serves the western area of the Township, has
an average of 5.65 minutes. Station Four is at Medina Hospital and serves the eastern side and Interstate 71 of the
Township and the average response time is 5.59 minutes. Station five is the medic unit stationed in Montville
Township and the average response time is 7.47 minutes. This is for the first six months of 2016. The Montville
station has the fewest number of calls.

A priority dispatch system was implemented a few years ago and helps to determine what type of
emergency call it is. This helps LST to downgrade a number of calls to non-emergency which has reduced the
number of lights and siren calls to 40% making it safer for those on the road and it has no detrimental effect to the
patient and has not affected our overall response time. It is a resource allocation to divert from a low priority call to
a high priority call and also identifies frequent users of the service, people that call on a regular basis that may have
issues that can be handled socially or through mental health. It allows us to implement a single paramedic response
unit for the low priority calls as well,

Page 115



TM10/6/16

Presentation by the Life Support Team Con’t
Gary Vene asked if the 2,004 runs they responded to were all medical emergencies. Mr. Phillips said the

2,004 included all runs. Mr. Phillips said they do not go to alarm drops except for medical alarms. Chief Crumley
said LST does respond to the Masonic Home and Medina schools. Mr. Phillips said LST does go to public buildings
and that would be included in that total. Mr. Vene asked how many of the 2,004 runs were medical runs, Mr.
Philips said the vast majority of them are medical but he doesn’t have the exact number. Mr. Phillips said one of the
reasons for the priority dispatch was for the non-emergency type requests for services which have greatly increased,
not only in Medina but around the country, people call 911 when they run out of options. LST frequently gets calls
for things that are not real medical emergencies but they all count as calls. Mr. Phillips said we have to respond but
the way we respond is different. If it’s low priority we may send one paramedic to the call. An ambulance costs
$200,000.00 with no equipment on it so rather than send that to a call when it is not required, it makes more sense to
send the appropriate resource. We cannot buy more ambulances and hire more paramedics just because the call
volume has increased. Mr. Phillips said unless they transport someone they cannot recover those costs because there
is no one to bill. Gary Vene asked what they do with their frequent flyers and Mr. Phillips said there are programs
they are putting in place and they work with the person’s physicians, the hospital, and alternative paths has helped
by giving them a number they can call for counseling instead of 911. Chief Crumley asked how many times Station
5 bad to respond to Medina Township and what the response time was. Mr. Phillips said he did not have that
information but the response time could be 10 minutes. Mr. Philips said when the other 2 medics are out they move
the Montville medic to station 3 to improve response time and we constantly monitor what is going on throughout
the area.

Vicki Snyder explained that the hospital handles the billing and the municipalities pay based on their
percentage. That is one part of the billing. The other part of the cost recovery piece is billing the patient. In health
care nowadays it is becoming very complicated and what the Trustees have noticed is the fluctuation of patient
collection percentage. It fluctuates quite a bit from month to month and has eroded over time. We charge everyone
the same for Medicare regardless of their insurance but the amount we get back from the insurance is actually
different depending on what insurance you are billing. Medicare pays us $266.00 and then we are told to bill the
patient $70.00. So at the end of the day, if you can collect the $70.00 from the patient, you end up with a collection
percentage of about 71%. Anthem Senior is Medicare also and it is another plan the patient can use but their
insurance payment is $73.08 and when all is said and done you only get 36%. Depending on what type of patient
you have, you can collect a different percentage of the total dollars. Commercial insurance has a higher collection
rate and it mirrors Medicare. What Medicaid pays is $84.00 so you collect 18%. If you look at what the Medicaid
expansion has done in Ohio, it has given folks insurance on the Medicaid side but when you bill, that is all you get
paid. The LST and the hospital setting are experiencing the reduction in reimbursement from insurance companies
because we are trying to reduce the cost of health care. That is why the reimbursement rate fluctuates. Joyce
Preuss-Broadway, 330-721-5113, will help people with their billing. Ms. Snyder said there is a downward trend on
reimbursements and more of the financial responsibility is being shifted to the community and that becomes a
problem when the community is paying taxes to help support the services. Mr. Phillips said the numbers are
presented at the LST quarterly meetings. Mrs. Strogin asked if they are getting the co-pays some insurances are
requiring and Ms. Snyder said yes we are collecting the co-pays but they are harder to get from the patient then from
the insurance companies so that will cause the percentage to go down. Mrs. Gardner said her insurance has been
billed $150,000.00 by the Clinic and the insurance company has not reimbursed the clinic for maybe one third of
that and that she was responsible for about $4,000.00. Ms. Snyder said it is the state of health care right now until
we figure out how to respond to the affordable health care act. Mrs. Ventura asked what the price of a call is if LST
doesn’t transport. Ms. Snyder said they don’t look at it that way, they look at it as coverage so she really doesn’t
know what the price is per call. Mr. Jarrett said it is about $509.00 for basic life support. Ms. Snyder said they are
getting more calls from people who need assistance. Health care is about to reinvent itself on how to manage more
people with less money. The Sprint Unit is part of having a low cost way of sending someone out to help when it is
not a high emergency. Mr. Phillips said it is the first phase of the community para-medicine where people can stay
at home and not have to go to the hospital and they can also follow up when people are discharged from the hospital
to keep them from being readmitted, which is costly and those are the things that are in the process right now. He
also said that with the changes in health care there is an incentive to make sure people who are discharged from the
hospital get their medications, get followed up on and they get to their doctor’s appointments so they don’t have to
return to the hospital to be readmitted. Mr. DeMichael asked if they are able to bill for the para-medic concept. Mr.
Phillips said not yet but the experts are saying that it is the wave of the future and everyone is confident that there is
going to be a model for reimbursement. Mr. DeMichael asked if there was anything we could do and Mr. Phillips
said the incentive is on the hospital side because if someone is readmitted it becomes very costly.

Page 116



TM10/6/16

Presentation by the Life Support Team Con’t
Ms. Snyder said that Medicare actually penalizes you if the patient goes home with a cardiac issue and has

shortness of breath or falls down the stairs and breaks an ankle; it then comes back on the hospital even though they
are not related and it is still free care for the patient. Mr. DeMichael asked if it was 30 days readmission. Ms.
Snyder said it is 30 days readmission now and there are others as they continue to roll out the affordable care act and
get through all those pages of regulations. It is to raise the quality of care but it is cumbersome to try to care for a
population when you only get paid for the stuff you do. The payment hasn’t caught up to the government’s vision to
do some of these things, the tele-medicine and the community paramedic which makes sense to do but there is no
reimbursement to even get that started. Mr. DeMichael asked if there are grants for that. Mr. Phillips said he hasn’t
seen any. Ms. Snyder said Fairview Hospital has the same issue. Mark Radice asked how the Sprint Unit benefits
our township because we run EMS during the day and we basically provide that same service in a collaborative
department. Mr. Radice said we are told LST is running at a deficit right now so that Sprint Unit brought another
head count on to LST and is divided among the communities. If we are running at a deficit that should have been
brought up at a Board meeting and voted on and can we evaluate where the money is going. We are putting a levy
on because we are running at a deficit. Mr. Phillips said that becomes operations and the Board is not involved in
operations. Mr. Radice commented that we have no say in how our money is being spent. Ms. Snyder said we
actually present to the Board what we are doing and thinking. Mr. Radice said because you guys are duplicating a
service that we have been offering for I don’t know, how many years Chief? Chief Crumley said three (3) maybe
four (4) years. Mr. Radice said we have a first responder unit. Mr. Phillips said the difference is we cover three (3)
communities and the benefit of the Sprint Unit is that it keeps one of the full paramedic units available for your
township. Mr. Radice stated that if it is an increase cost and we are now exceeding what our levy’s brought in I
would think we should have a means to say yes or no. Mr. Philips said that Mr. Radice is assuming that that one
unit is what’s increased the Townships cost and he disagreed with that. Mr. Radice feels it is a good chunk of it.
Ms. Snyder said she sees his point but the Trustees come in quarterly and we go over all the expenses with LST.
Mr. Radice said all he hears is that we don’t know how LST charges. Mr, Phillips said that is why they came to the
meeting to help everyone understand. Mr. Phillips said his one slide showed the percentages are actually lower this
year in the first six months then it was a year ago so our costs should be lower. Vicki can tell you that our budgets
that have been presented to the Board every quarter were under budget. We are not over budget. Mr. Radice asked
if they consider what our levy brings in. Mr. Phillips said absolutely. Mr. Radice said that is what he is getting at.
Mr. Phillips said the finance director at the hospital reviews what the levies have when we do our year end budget to
protect our partners to make sure we don’t show up with a budget that says we don’t bring in that money. Mr.
Radice said they are being told that is what is draining the budget. Ms. Snyder said we have pulled back expenses to
make sure we don’t go over inaudible. Mr. Phillips said we held off buying an ambulance for a year to help support
this Township because of the money that’s coming in. Ms. Snyder said we do have those open discussions. Mr.
Phillips said we don’t go into the day to day operations with the Board, we do a summary in a little more detail then
we did tonight. Mr. Radice said, if we have a budget bringing in $400,000.00, that is what you are basing what you
are going to collect from us so we shouldn’t be exceeding that. Mr. Phillips said one thing that’s changed is
reimbursements. Some years we have brought in a lot more than we thought we would and then the last couple of
years it has been a little tight. Mr. Radice asked if that was carryover on the township’s side. Ms. Snyder said, what
they are trying to say is, because we don’t necessarily know the exact amount of the levy money that’s coming in we
present the budget, the Trustees look at it and approve it at the beginning of the year for the Life Support Team and
as Mr. Phillips said, we are under budget. One of the challenges that we are having is the billing piece but that is
because of the state of the health care. But as far as taking what your levy income is and then doing our budget
against that, the Trustees are sitting there in that governmental meeting to make that decision. Mr. Radice said, so in
theory, we should not be running at a deficit. Mr. DeMichael asked Mr. Radice how he was surmising that. Mr.
Radice said that is what he’s hearing. Mr. DeMichael said no, you are hearing that they are collecting less from the
insurance. Mr. Radice said they are basing their budget on our levy. Ms, Snyder said no, we don’t base our budget
on what the levy brings in, we base our budget on what operations are and the Trustees look over that. Mr. Phillips
said the Trustees then bring it back to their individual entity, whether it is City Council or Township Trustees,
meeting to vote on it or get it approved and then report back to us. Mr. DeMichael said he has numbers that say we
have collected less this year, or in 2016, we are projected to collect less than in 2009, so we are collecting less. Mr.
DeMichael said it is not a substantial amount but that’s ....Chief Crumley asked what the Trustees are looking at
projecting the budget this year. Mr. DeMichael said $323,000.00. Chief Crumley asked if that was from the levy
and Mr. Jarrett said yes. Mrs. Ventura asked if the levy was collecting less and was told yes. Mr. DeMichael said
he has tried to get to the bottom of that with the Auditor’s office, the taxes are going up and it is also how the levy
was written, it should be a pretty flat constant number and it is close but, even in 2011 and 2012 it was $332,000.00.

Page 117



TM10/6/16

Presentation by the Life Support Team Con’t
Mr. Jarrett said he thinks that has been the highest and Mr. DeMichael agreed with him. Mr. Phillips said if

it is a renewal levy you are going to collect less than a replacement levy. Mr. DeMichael said you are also paying
less per household. Mr. Phillips said over time if you keep renewing every five years, as they do in the City, it
brings in less money than it did when it was first put on the ballot. The only way to get the full value on that is to
put a replacement on to get it back to its original millage rate. Mr. Phillips said what we collect from insurance is
subtracted from your Township bill so the better the collections the better it is for the Township. If collections are
down then there is more out of pocket for the Township to cover that difference. So when we have had really good
collections everybody benefits from that. There was a time when we were collecting a million dollars a year, that
makes the service a million dollars less expensive for the residents because it was subsidized by the insurance.
Robin Gray asked who transports the patient from Medina Hospital to another Hospital when LST is not used. Mr.
Phillip’s said the patient is transported by private ambulance. She asked if the Cleveland Clinic has their own
ambulance service for regular transportation. Mr. Phillips said no hospital has their own ambulance service. Ms.
Snyder said the hospital will sub-contract with a private ambulance service but we do not own the ambulances. Ms.
Gray asked if we sub-contract LST and Ms. Snyder said no. Ms. Gray asked if a large portion of the payment is
overtime for the paramedics. Mr. Phillips said no. Mr. Radice asked if anyone came and addressed that we are
running at a deficit and to find a way to cut costs in the Township. Mr. Phillips said not in those exact words but in
the past three four years, at all of our board meetings, we have actually presented to not only your Trustees but the
other elected officials, cost reduction incentives, promotions that we have done in the department and throughout the
hospital. Mr. Phillips said no, not specifically. Mr. Jarrett said he had to interject and stated that he did bring it up
that we were running over past our levy and at the last board meeting there was confusion among the entities how
things were, the way it was dictated on whether it was a billable run or a non-billable run. Mr. Phillips
acknowledged that Ray was correct. Mr. Phillips thought Mr. Radice wanted to know if he was asked personally
and he had not been asked personally. Ms. Gray asked who makes the determination if it is billable or non-billable.
Ms. Snyder said the insurance companies. Mr. Phillips said we cannot bill unless we transport. Ms. Snyder said
even if you transport there’s a lot of times the insurance thinks it wasn’t medically necessary. Mr. Phillips said it is
a Medicare rule that you can’t charge unless you transport someone. Someone asked if the Sprint Unit sees a lot of
down time. Mr. Philips said no it is the busiest unit they have. Chief Crumley asked if the Sprint Unit goes on
every call and if the ambulance is needed then they are called. Ms. Gray asked what a Sprint Unit is. Mr. Phillips
said it is a single paramedic fully equipped as an ambulance but it cannot transport. Ms. Gray asked who absorbs
that cost. Mr. Phillips said that is part of the service. Mrs. Gardner said frequently that goes out and you don’t call
for the ambulance which saves an ambulance call. Mr. Phillips said it does not change your percentage. What it
does is make your non-billable calls cheaper. Mr. Jarrett asked how long the Sprint Unit has been in operation. Mr.,
Phillips said it went into full operation at the beginning of this year. They did it on a temporary basis last year to test
some things out and to this day they are making some changes to manage resources. Ms. Gray asked if the cost is
divided into thirds and Mr. Phillips said it is based on calls. Mr. Ostmann asked where that unit is stationed. Mr.
Phillips said at the hospital. Mrs. Gardner said one of the biggest problems is that your are not getting reimbursed
for every ambulance trip equally from the different insurers or the different entities who are paying for that service
and so the hospital and the ambulance service is not getting reimbursed for their services. Ms. Snyder said that is
the trend you are seeing because the government pay which includes the plans on the exchange that are paying
between the Medicare and Medicaid level. You can see the commercial insurance is going away and it is lowering
the cost of health care and everybody is paying less and there are more patients in the system. Mr. Radice asked
what are base is. Ms. Snyder said the bills are sorted back to each township. Mr. Jarrett said it is 56%. Trustees
were asking why it fluctuated so much. She said it depends on what mix you get and how successful you are in
collecting that from the patient. Mr. Radice asked if the Township is 56% on every dollar you are collecting. Ms.
Snyder said she doesn’t have the answer off the top of her head. Mr. Jarrett asked how many insurance companies
does the Hospital billing work with and he was told it was well over 1600. Mr. Radice said right, but we would
want to know the overall number that we are getting back from all of them. Ms. Snyder said the dynamic in the
insurance market that is paying the bills for the patient is changing and back to Medicaid expansion you’ve got
Medicaid patients and this is the first time they have insurance and they are using that insurance. It pays a lot less
than anything else. Also, the seniors taking managed care plans, which makes sense, because they can tailor their
plan to what they need as an individual, which is a good thing, but it also wreaks havoc because they don’t pay for
ambulance service but they pay more for some other service so that is where you get the variability on plans which
makes it hard to predict what you are going to get paid from insurance companies. Mr. Radice asked if we know
what we have outstanding. Ms. Snyder said that information can be gotten from Joyce. Mr. Ostmann said our levy
is bringing in a certain amount of money and this year it is going to cost about $96,000.00 more than what our levy
is bringing in but, the Township is not running in deficit.
Page 118



TM10/6/16

Presentation by the Life Support Team Con’t
Mr. Ostmann asked how many paramedics are on each squad. Mr. Phillips said two per squad and one on

the Sprint Unit. The Sprint Unit is staffed 7am to 5pm Monday through Friday for a total of fifty hours per week.
Mr. Ostmann asked if they have mutual aid agreements with everybody and Mr. Phillips said yes. Mr. Ostmann
asked how often LST goes on mutual aid calls and how often is that reciprocated. Mr. Phillips said we go on more
mutual aid calls then is reciprocated. We don’t call for mutual aid more than 5 or 6 times a year in the entire service
area out of 4,000 calls. Mr. Ostmann asked if they have mutual agreements with Lafayette and Mr. Phillips said we
have 3 to 6 mutual aids a month to other communities as opposed to. ...Mr. Ostmann asked who gets billed for
those. The agreement in the county is we can bill for them. If we were to call mutual aid to the Township from
Brunswick or Brunswick Hills they are allowed to bill for that service. Mr. Ostmann asked if all his employees are
Paramedics and Mr. Phillips said yes. Mr. Ostmann asked if regular education is required and Mr. Phillips said yes,
they do ongoing continuing education. They are required to do so many hours a year and they do online training,
They also have monthly run reviews with their medical director. Mr. Ostmann asked how many total employees
LST has. Mr. Phillips said thirty- six which includes Joyce who does the billing, twenty-two full-time and the rest is
PRN which means they only work when needed which helps alleviate overtime. Chief Crumley said LST has three
squads, two medics per squad and 1 Sprint Unit during the day, Monday through Friday. Chief Crumley asked what
their approved budget was for this year and is it at least two million dollars and if it is our part is 20%. Mr. Phillips
said it’s not about how many times the ambulance comes into the township because there is a lot more to take into
consideration then just the vehicle. Mrs. Strogin asked what benefits Medina Hospital is giving back to the
Township. Mr, Philips said there is a long list of benefits the Townships and the LST is getting from the hospital at
no cost to the residents; training, education, legal counsel, computers, etc. Mr. Philips said if anyone in the
community has questions please call the hospital and we will answer any questions. (330-721-5113)

OTHER BUSINESS

Supplemental Appropriation Changes
Mr, Ostmann motioned to move $500.00 from Road & Bridge Department account #2031-330-420-0000 to

Road & Bridge Department account #2031-330-599-0000 to cover expenses for the balance of 2016. Mr.
DeMichael seconded the motion. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr. DeMichael and Mr. Jarrett.

Then and Now — Frontier

Mr. Ostmann motioned to approve a then and now purchase order and the vendor is Frontier and it is for
the PD phone and the amount is $377.19. Mr. Jarrett seconded the motion. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr.
Jarrett and Mr. DeMichael.

Approval of Accounts Payables
Mr. Ostmann motioned to pay accounts payable check #27673 through #27701. The total amount is

$13,429.93. Mr. DeMichael seconded the motion. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr. DeMichael and Mr.
Jarrett.

Approval of Payroll
Mr. Ostmann motioned to approve payroll checks #22219 through #22280, total amount is $60,875.32 with

$7,375.32 being deducted for taxes, union dues, health care, etc. Mr. Jarrett seconded the motion. Voting aye
thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr. Jarrett and Mr. DeMichael.

Approval of Minutes
Mr. Ostmann motioned to approve the September 8 regular meeting minutes. Mr. DeMichael seconded the

motion. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr. DeMichael and Mr. Jarrett.

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS

Police Department
Chief Arbogast said the Department did not get the COPS hiring grant. Only four Departments in the State
of Ohio were awarded the grant. Home Depot will be holding a safety fair on October 22 from 10am to 2pm. On
October 26 there will be a Halloween night at Yours Truly with the Police. It has been very successful. There was a
child who said he hated Police but now he is asking his Dad to bring him to the program. Trick or Treat will be
October 31 from 6 to 8 pm.
Page 119



TM10/6/16

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS CON’T

Fire Department
Chief Crumley said Fire Prevention Week is October 9 through October 15 but practice fire prevention year

round. The National Fire Protection Association’s theme this year is Don’t Wait Check the Date. He added that
some smoke detectors only last ten years so check the date and replace them. He reminded everyone to have their
fireplaces, chimneys and wood burners checked before the burning season starts. Also, don’t forget to pull your
dryer away from the wall and clean out the vent because of dryer fires. Chief Crumley said they hired the company
to do the soil samples. The committee to build a new fire station was selected as follows: Bridget Painter, Karen
Fischer, Bill West and Kent Kubusta. They have chosen them because of their background.

Mr. Ostmann motioned to approve the Fire Advisory Board Members. You've got Bill West, Ken
Kubosta, Karen Fischer and Bridget Painter. Mr. Jarrett seconded the motion. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann,
Mr. Jarrett and Mr. DeMichael.

Service Department
Mr. Miller said Foskett Road is ninety-five percent finished. The auction on the Police cars is up and we

sold one car for $12,000.00. Ten body cameras were also sold for $1,000.00. He asked Trustees if they wanted to
put the remaining three cars up for auction again. The Trustees agreed.

Zoning
Mrs. Strogin said seven members of the Zoning Boards are going to attend the APA Zoning Conference.

Fiscal Officer

Mrs. Ventura reviewed the Baker/Watkins project and said Road Superintendent Denny Miller came in
under budget by $13,040.28 because he and his crew did some of the work themselves. Trustees said good job and
thank you Denny.

Office for Older Adults

Mrs. Gardner said the Senior Center will be holding an Antiques Appraisal and History Fair on October 7.
There will be four professional appraisers and the cost is $3.00. There will be refreshments and entertainment.
They are attempting to have more seniors and see just what they can do at the center.

Reports
Mr. Jarrett motioned to approve all the department reports as submitted. Mr. DeMichael seconded the

motion. Mr. Jarrett said these are for the month of September. Voting aye thereon: Mr, Jarrett, Mr. DeMichael and
Mr. Ostmann.

OLD BUSINESS

Medina County Food Drive
Mr. Jarrett reminded everyone that they are holding their food drive at Wal-Mart, Saturday, October 8 from

9am to 1pm. A police car and fire truck will be there to accept the food. He thanked Chief Arbogast for providing
the signs. Chief Arbogast said Wal-Mart has always been a good partner and they will be in the center. Mr.
DeMichael asked if the Service Department can be included in that next year. Mr. Jarrett said yes all three
departments will be included.

NEW BUSINESS

Resolution Accepting the Amounts and Rates of the Budget Commission Certificate of Estimated Resources
Resolution No.10062016-021

Mr. Ostmann motioned that we approve Resolution No.10062016-021. This is a four page document, it’s
rather lengthy, of course these are public records and anybody who wants to see them is welcome to but T will
incorporate this by reference. The four page document. Mr. DeMichael seconded the motion. Voting aye thereon:
Mr. Ostmann, Mr. DeMichael and Mr. Jarrett.

Page 120



TM1006/16

NEW BUSINESS CON’T

Trick or Treat Night
Mr. Ostmann motioned to set October 31 from 6 to 8 pm for trick or treating. Mr. Jarrett seconded the

motion. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr. Jarrett and Mr. DeMichael.

Carlson Funeral Homes Ambulance Transport
Mr. Jarrett said that Carlson Funeral Homes has been providing ambulance services to all the communities

and they have not been paid for the services that they have been providing over the years. What they are providing
is transportation to various funeral homes when a person has passed away. The LST Advisory Board decided at that
time to have a consensus to have agreements with each different entity that we could pay Carlson Funeral Homes to
transport that individual.

Mr. Jarrett motioned and read the document that Carlson Funeral Home presented to Medina Township
(see attached). Mr., Ostmann seconded the motion. Mr. Jarrett said we have indigents that have passed away and
there is no family. Chief Arbogast said Carlson Funeral Homes does an outstanding service of removing the
deceased in a timely manner. If the person is deceased at the scene, LST will not transport because if they are
transported to a morgue then there is an ER charge because they have to go through the ER. If they are deceased at
the house it then becomes a coroner’s case and he has to release the body. Body bags are specially designed and
they are heavy duty and Carlson’s has not been charging for them. Mr. Ostmann asked how often this service was
used this year and Chief Arbogast said there have been a number of heroin deaths and he doesn’t have the exact
number. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Jarrett, Mr. Ostmann and Mr. DeMichael.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Ostmann motioned to open the floor for public comment. Mr. DeMichael seconded the motion.
Voting aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr. DeMichael and Mr. Jarrett.

Dianna Huffman (4025 Remsen Road) said since next week is fire prevention week can it be put on the
sign at station #2 and how does Carlson know where to take the deceased. Mr. Ostmann said the family must decide
that. Mr. Jarrett said part of the problem is we had indigent people and we had no contacts. Chief Arbogast said
family is contacted and they have the choice of what funeral home to use. Carlson is used when there is no other
choice and the deceased cannot be left where they passed.

Sally Gardner (3333 Foskett Road) said when her Mother passed away she was contacted and asked what
funeral home she wanted to use. This Saturday is the fall hazardous waste collection day for the County at the
fairgrounds and the Brunswick Service Center.

Mark Radice (4036 Stonegate Drive) said it sounded like the LST budget was $2 million so our percentage
of that is $400,000.00 and we collected $300,000.00. Mr. DeMichael said it wasn’t determined that it was $2
million, Mr. Jarrett said it was a little over $2 million. Mr. Radice said we would need to make up $100,000.00 in
collections and you are projecting $90,000.00 that means they are not collecting anything and it doesn’t make sense
that we are running at a deficit. Mr. Jarrett said if the operation is this amount and they are only collecting this
amount and we are only bringing in so much. Mrs. DeHoff said when we figured out the deficit figure we took what
we have had to pay them for the past six (6) months and then you divide that out and this is how we had to pay them
and project that out for the rest of the year and that is depending on how much we are billed for the rest of the year..

Mr. Ostmann motioned to close the floor for public comment. Mr. Jarrett seconded the motion. Voting aye
thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr. Jarrett and Mr. DeMichael.

Executive Session for Property Acquisition

Mr. Ostmann tabled the Executive Session for land acquisition.

Page 121



TM10/6/16

Executive Session for Employee Discipline

Mr. Jarrett motioned to go into Executive Session with the Board of Trustees, Fire Chief and Police Chief
for employee discipline. Mr. DeMichael seconded the motion. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Jarrett, Mr. DeMichael and
Mr. Ostmann., The Board entered into Executive Session at 9:27 pm. The Board reconvened at 10:22 pm. No
decisions were made in Executive Session.

Ian Shirey Administrative L.eave
Mr. Jarrett motioned to put Ian Shirey under unpaid administrative leave until December 31, 2016. Mr.

Ostmann seconded the motion. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Jarrett, Mr. Ostmann and Mr. DeMichael.

Executive Session for Employee Compensation

Mr. Jarrett said we have another Executive Session for employee compensation. I’d like to make a motion
to include the Board of Trustees, Township Administrator, Fiscal Officer along with our Fire Chief. Mr. Ostmann
seconded the motion. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Jarrett, Mr. Ostmann and Mr. DeMichael. The Board entered into
Executive Session at 10:23 pm. The Board reconvened at 10:34 pm. No decisions were made during that meeting.

Ed Kerr - Pay Rate for the Fire Department

Mr. Jarrett motioned to reduce Ed Kerr’s pay as a firefighter down to $16.20 per hour which includes his
longevity pay. Mr. Ostmann seconded the motion. Mr. Jarrett amended it to reflect effective October 1, 2016. Mr.
Ostmann seconded the amendment. Voting aye thereon: Mr. Jarrett, Mr. Ostmann and Mr. DeMichael.

Mr. Ostmann motioned to adjourn the meeting at 10:35 pm. Mr. DeMichael seconded the motion. Voting
aye thereon: Mr. Ostmann, Mr. DeMichael and Mr. Jarrett.

WA al—

ngéla Ventura, Fiscal Officer William Ostmann, Chairman

Ray \.lyfe{;t(‘/ ice-Chairman

KJn DeMichael, Trustee

Page 122



Medina Township Fire Department
September 2016 Activity Report

Type of Alarms |

A

Alarm Drop

|2- Commercial

Count

Percentage

5

13.15%

3 - Residential

1 - Western Reserve Masonic Community - caused by burnt food

Assist EMS (LST)

25

|4 - Sudden Iliness

1 - Weymouth Country Club - Alarm Malfunction

65.80%

3 - Falls _]

3 - Difficulty Breathing

3 - Lift Assist

2 - Seizures

2 - Chest Pains

2 - Abdominal Pain_

1 - Possible Stroke

1 - Possible Overdose

1 - Unknown Medical Alarm

1 - Male hit_by car

1 - Altered MenEl Status

1 - Diabetic Issue

Fire Call

3

7.89%

1 - Small fire in Lawn & Garden Deﬁt of Wal Mart

1 - Kitchen Fire at Bunker Hill Golglourse

1 - Assist Physically disabled resident

co

MVA

'Motor Vehicle Accident

4

Carbon Monoxide

HZ

0

10.53%
0.00%

*Mutual aid

given= 0

Haz Mat |

1

2.63%

*Mutual aid

received =0

Total Incident Count

38

| |

Total Calls During Staffing Hours

Daily 8am-4pm

33

Inspections conducted

Annugl_EiESéfety Inspections

Re-Inspections

‘_Annu_aI_Fi re Alarm Tests

Annual Sprinkler Tests

Semi Annual Paint Booth

Semi Annual Hood tests

Total Inspections

[ —

Nild QR = OoON

[ Public Relation Activities

Install smoke detectors and change batt

eries for several twp residents

Tunnel 2 Towers

Weymouth Days




Run:10/03/2016 Medina Township Police Department Page: 1
10:57AM EVENT ACTIVITY COMPARISON
MONTHLY REPORT FOR - 2016 September
EVENT 2015 2016 CHANGE 2015 2016 CHANGE
ID# EVENT DESCRIPTION CODE September  September PERCENT TODATE  TO DATE PERCENT
1 Sex Offense 48A % 7 9 29 %
2 Brealhing BREATHE 4 2 50 % 30 16 -47 %
3  Gas Leak (Natural/Fuel) GASLEAK % 2 3 50 %
4 Drugs 24A 1 -100 % 8 12 50 %
5 DAV-Disabled Vehicle DAV 11 - 1 % 195 165 15 %
6 Welfare Check WELFARE 8 7 -13 _% 48 65 3% %
7  Accidental Damage ACCDAMGE 3 % 9 18 100 ;
8 Identity Theft 381D 1 100 % 11 3 73 %
9  Agency Assist AGENCY 13 13 % 169 171 1 %
10 Fire-Hazardous Conditions FHAZCON % 2 %
11 Fire-Struclure, Residential 28SR 1 100 % 3 3 %
12 Unknown Medical UNKMED % 3 7 133 %
13  Unruly Juvenile UNRULY 1 4 300 % 4 12 200 %
14 911 Open Line 9110PEN 2 -100 % 14 4 -7 %
15 Convulsions/Seizures CONVULS 1 1 % 6 7 17 %
16 Suicide 58 % 1 1 i %
17 Parking Complaint PARK 5 6 20 % 57 38 33 %
18 Criminal Damage DAMAGE 2 17 750 % 12 30 150 %
19 Cardic / Resp Arrest / Death HEART % 4 1 75 %
20 Parking Violation PARK-V 36 14 61 % 38 19 50 %
21 Fire Alarm-Fire/Waler Nursing, | FAW 1 % 5 1 80 %
22 Escort-Prisoner ESCPRIS 2 3 50 % 16 29 81 %
23 Fire Alarm-Residential 2812BR 1 % 5 8 60 %
24 Stolen Vehicle 56 % 3 3 %
25 Psychiatric / Suicide PSYCH 1 100 % 2 100 %
26 Psychiatric / Sulcide PV % 2 1 50 %
27 SwatCall 90 % 1 %




Run:10/03/2016

10:57AM

Medina Township Police Department

EVENT ACTIVITY COMPARISON
MONTHLY REPORT FOR - 2016 September

Page: 2

EVENT 2015 2016 CHANGE 2015 2016 CHANGE
ID# EVENT DESCRIPTION CODE September  September PERCENT TODATE  TO DATE PERCENT
“ 28 Hemorrhage / Lacerations HEMO % 10 6 -40 %
29 Test TEST % 1 2 100 %
30 Carbon Monoxide/Inhalation/Ha| CARBONM % 1 100 %
31 Backup Medic BACKUP % 1 100 %
32 Backup Medic STARTCO[ o % 1 100 %
33 Noise Complaint NOISE 2 2 [ % 15 17 13 %
34 Theft From Motor Vehicle THEFTVEH 2 -100 % 4 5 25 %
35 MVA Wi/Entrapment 4ENTRAP % 1 2 100 %
36 Cancelled Duplicate Call CAN % - 1 %
37 Child Neglect NEGLECT % 1 2 100 %
38 Explosion EXPLO % %
39 Fire-CO Delector-No Symptoms| CO % 2 1 50 %
40 Fire-Washdown FWASH 1 100 % 1 -100 %
41 Fire-CO Delector-With Symptor| C0O29 % %
42 Theft 36 17 9 47 % 112 86 23 %
43 Burglary 12 1 3 200 % 6 15 150 %
44 Burglary In Progress 12A % 1 %
45 Animal Bite/Attack ANI BITE 1 -100 % 4 5 25 %
46 COP-Traffic Enforcement 55T 14 47 236 % 112 349 212 %
47 Robbery 50 % 2 100 %
48 Assisl Lst 29 % 4 24 500 %
49 Animal Complaint | ANIMAL 10 7 30 % 108 109 1 %
50 911 Misdial 911MIS 3 5 67 % 43 71 65 %
54 Drug Take Back BOX 4 % 39 %
52 Lockout 72 11 16 48 % 127 143 13 %
53 Bomb Threat 28B % %
54 Weapons Complaint WEAPONS 6 5 A7 % 10 14 40 %




Run:10/03/2016

10:57AM

Medina Township Police Department

EVENT ACTIVITY COMPARISON
MONTHLY REPORT FOR - 2016 September

Page: 3

EVENT 2015 2016 CHANGE 2015 2016 CHANGE
ID# EVENT DESCRIPTION CODE September  September PERCENT TODATE TODATE PERCENT
; Suspicious Activity 60B 5 100 % 38 21 45 %
56 Traffic Offense .-TS i 161 126 22 % 1,770 1,371 23 %
857 Mental 53 1 % ‘ 5 . 7 40 %
| 58 Fire-Tech Rescue FTECH % 1 %
59 Head Pain/Ache HEADPAIN % 1 %
60 Fire-Vehicle 28V % 8 4 S50 %
61 Escort-General ESCORT 1 2 100 % 13 19 46 %
62 School Bus Violations | BUS_VIOL 5 % 16 %
63 MVA No Injuries 2 20 33 66 % o 2_4;_ R 232 -7 %
64 Assauit 8 1 % 10 7__ _-30 %
65 Building Check BC 29 74 156 % 227 649 186 %
66 Citizen Assist CIT ASST 20 23 15 % 174 253 46 %
67 Suspicious Person 60 22 17 -23 % 120 100 -17 %
68 Bad Check 14 1 -100 % 7 5 29 %
69 Suspicious Person & Vehicle 6060A 16 16 % 121 117 -3 %
70 Sudden Death 16 % 1 1 %
71 Fire-Grass/Brush 28G % 3 4 3B %
72 Citation CITN % 1 %
73 Street Obstruction DEBRIS _ 3 7 133 % 37 55 449 %
74 Sick Person SICK 7 2 -71 % 35 31 -11 %
75 Fire-Structure, Commercial 28SC 1 % 1 1 %
76 Breaking And Entering 12C 2 -100 % 16 2 88 %
77 Chest Pain CHEST 1 -100 % 32 | 6 81 %
78 Suicide-Threats S58THREAT % 8 7 13 %
79 Harassment | HARASS 1 1 % 21 10 52 %
80 Threats THRT 3 1 67 % 8 7 13 %
;1_ Fire-Odor Invstgtn, Outside Str.| ODORO % 3 100 %




Run:10/03/2016

Medina Township Police Department

Page: 4

10:57AM EVENT ACTIVITY COMPARISON
MONTHLY REPORT FOR - 2016 September
EVENT 2015 2016 CHANGE 2015 2016 CHANGE
ID# EVENT DESCRIPTION CODE September  September PERCENT TODATE  TO DATE PERCENT
82 Invalid Assist INVALID 1 % 6 5 A7 %
83 Lines Down WIRES 2 % 3 9 200 %
84 Stab/Gunshot/Penetrating Traui| PENETRAT| % 1 -100 %
85 Diabetic Problem DIABETIC 1 -100 % 11 7 36 %
86 Loitering LOITER % 1 1 %
87 Trespass TRES % 13 8 38 %
88 Fire-Smell OF Smoke In Structu | FSML % 1 %
89 Domestic-Verbal VERBAL20 1 -100 % 9 7 22 %
90 Fireworks FIREWORHK % 7 7 %
94 Sex Offense-Rape 48 % %
92 Harassment-Phone/Text 70 . % 5 8 60 %
93 Recovered Stolen Vehicle RECS56 % 1 1 %
94 Backup Another Unit 10 % 1 %
95 MVA-PP No Injury MVAPP 7 7 % 48 45 -6 %
96 Property-Found/Lost PROPERTY, 3 2 33 % 40 41 3 %
97 Criminal Mischief MISCHIEF 1 % 6 5 AT %
98 CoOP 55 118 217 84 % 886 1,825 106 %
99 Allergic Reaction ALLERGY % 3 2 33 %
100 Fire-Chimney 28CF % 1 -100 %
101 Custody Dispute CUST % 1 7 600 %
102 MVA - Assist No Crash Report | 2A 1 - % 7 9 29 %
103 Open Bumn BURN 1 100 % 5 6 20 %
104 Child Abuse CHILDA 1 % 1 1 %
105 Juvenile Complaint 34 1 - -100 % 7 4 -43 %
106 Disturbance/Fight 26 6 2 b7 % 64 48 25 %
107 Abdominal Pain ABDOM 1 -100 % 3 3 %
ioa Fire-Inspection FIREINSP % 2 %




Run:10/03/2016 Medina Township Police Department Page: 5
10:57AM EVENT ACTIVITY COMPARISON
MONTHLY REPORT FOR - 2016 September
EVENT 2015 2016 CHANGE 2015 2016 CHANGE

ID# EVENT DESCRIPTION CODE September  September PERCENT TODATE  TO DATE PERCENT
109 Traffic Complaint TRAFFIC | 20 21 5 % 187 173 -7 %
1410 Missing Person s 1 1 % 8 5 38 %
1114 Fire-Odor Invstgtn, Inside Stuctif ODOR % 2 100 %
112 Suspicious Vehicle 1 _60; 10 5 50 % 64 69 8 %
113 Stroke STROKE % 9 8 M1 %
114 Medical Alarm 2912B % 1 6 500 %
115 Heat/ Cold Exposure HEAT % 1 1 %
116 Business Check 558 31 39 26 % 281 265 6 %
117 House Check 56V 17 55 224 % 332 634 91 %
118 Heart Problems / AICD HEARTAIC 2 1 50 % 8 10 25 %
119 Back Pain BACK 1 % 2 3 50 %
120 911 Hang Up 911HANG 7 3 57 % 65 62 5 %
124 Choking CHOKING % 1 1 %
122 Injury INJURY % 2 2 %
123 Littering LITTER N % 5 1 -80 %
124 Abandoned Vehicle ABV 1 1 % 12 6 S0 %
125 Suspicious Activily 60G 3 15 400 % 10 47 370 %
126 Fraud FRAUD i 3_ 6 100 % 51 51 %
127 Theft-Shoplifter SHOPLIFT 2 3 50 % 17 27 59 %
128 Liquor Violation LIQ % 1 2 100 %
129 Fire-Smoke Detector, No Fire, M| FSD % %
130 Flire-Smoke Detector, No Fire, P| CANALARNM 2 % 4 %
131 Overdose / Poisoning OVERDOSI: 1 % 6 8 3B %
132 Warrant Service 16 4 6 50 % 52 55 6 %
133 Suspicious SUSP GEN % 1 11 1,000 %
134 Alarm 12B 45 53 18 % 453 443 2 %
135 Domestic 20 2 1 50 % 15 17 13 %




Run:10/03/2016 Medina Township Police Department Page: 6
10:57AM EVENT ACTIVITY COMPARISON
MONTHLY REPORT FOR - 2016 September
EVENT 2015 2016 CHANGE 2015 2016 CHANGE
ID# EVENT DESCRIPTION CODE September  September PERCENT TODATE TODATE  PERCENT
136 Fire Alarm-Commerical 2812BC 1 % 8 12 50 %
137 Vandalism 64 2 1 S0 % 11 8 27 %
138 Traumatic Injuries TRAUMA 1 100 % 6 4 33 %
139 MVA-PP With Injury MVAPP4 1 % - _1 o %
140 Pregnancy / Childbirth PREG % 2 -100 %
141 Fall FALL 10 2 80 % 71 38 46 %
142 Violalion TPO/CPO TPOCPO % 6 2 67 %
143 MVA With Injuries 4 10 2 80 % 45 35 22 %
144 Unconscious / Fainting UNCON 2 1 S0 % 15 1 27 %
w* GRAND TOTA:S wk 761 947 24 %| 7006 8524 22 ﬂ




Medina Township Service Dept. September 2016 Report

1 Burial at Medina Center Cemetery

Continue to trim trees along Township roads

Paint all arrows , stop bars , and white divider lines on Township
roads and yellow lines and handicap spots in parking lots

Mow roadsides

Cold patch roads

Work with Karvo Paving on Foskett Road project

Take delivery of new equipment trailer

Repair outside lights at Fire Station 1 and Service Dept. buildings
Ditching along various roads

Finish berming along Baker and Watkins Roads

Work on getting prices together for Park bathroom project
Everyday field maint. on ballfields and soccer fields

Report Submitted By: Denny Miller Road Superintendent



J013dsuy Suruoz
Aa13pry sure[g
‘paniugng Afjnyioadsay

940 1dDvd

_oodmo,; _"QWHUHAQOU SHAA TVLOL ANVYD

00°0SS$

00

00'5L9S

BpUAsY yZd 0]
epuady uorssiumwo)) 3uroy 10y

{QELOTTIOO SEA LIN¥HEd TV.LOL

1 POJOR[[0d S99
1 PaJoa[[00 S99,

00°SC1$

| 00°005°sS$

:symured u31S Uo pajds[joo $99
:suSis Jurpnjoxs [€10) syruLed Uo pajoa[[od $994

SLINY3d TVLOL

\n
|

HATVATVLIOL

PIOA

oquo)) 107A1dS 107

sudig

Yood

umopuwng

uonIppY sy

¥oo/anL 10H

P3ys

1004

asn) jo 93uey)

OO ||| — ||| —

181D peyorla( /AT o[3ulg

9107 $2quiaidag JO4 STVLOL ATHINOW

910¢-1equaldag - 10y 1IOdTd DNINOZ

9107 "90 12901 “Kepsiny] :aeq

9STvy HO ‘BUIPSN

peoy] uBWNH 66L¢

I1eH digsumo], euIpajA]
1030adsu] Suruoy Jo 20O Y3 WOl

diysumo| euipsiy

[ 93eq




